Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

e, Lisa €. {OGL] {FBI}

From: Rage, liza . {OGC] {FBY}

Sent: Thursday, Aprll 27, 2017 546 PM

To: Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY}

Subject: RE: fudicial Watch: FBI Court Filing Reveals Grand Jury Targeted Hiflary Clinton

{ would forward it to) m-ci Itoo as they're more likely 1o Reld questions about it zg C_El

o i - ——

From: “Strzok, Peter P, {CD} _{?_35! |

Date: 04/27/2017 9:43 PM {GMT-05:00) e

To: "Page, Uisa C. {0GC) {F8i}] ) | BTE

Subject: Fwd: ludicial Watch: FBY Court Riling Reveals Grand lury Targeted Hillary Clinton

We're duplicating effort,

Sorry § dide't pass this to you, We should include each other,

! sent this to Bl and Xortan this evening after i got E‘fmnD didn't know it was coming either.

~mnneees CiiginGl mEssage -ooo-oe L&

Frony oG] (Fai} S 3

Date: 4737717 6:08 PR {GMT-05:00 b7E -6

To: “Strzok, Peter B, {00} (FBY _ “Priestap, £, W, {CD} {E8)"

KOGC {FBt |
Ei.c* |{GGC§{§8§}’
Subject: BE: fudiclal Watch: BB Dourt Filing Reveals Grand fury Targeted Hillary Cllion
b5 -1, 3

Assistant General Counsel o

National Security Law Branch b?c_—l
I | b7E -6

From: Strzok, Peter ¥, {CD} {F81}

Sent: Thursday, Aptil 27, 2017 5553 BM

Yo: Oriestap, £ VW, {TD} {FBY] foscs (eas
{DGC) (e |

Subject: Fwd: Judicial Watch: FBI Court Filing Reveals Grand jury Targetsd Hillary Clinton

FBI (18-cv-154)-4227
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From| o) @RI | b6 -1

Date: 423717 330 PM (GMT-05.00) DIE ~=F

To: "Strzok. Deter B (CD} (FBE | "Page. Lisa C. (OGC) EBLY R 8
[CD} (FBD)|

| KCTD) FBD
Cel DO (FEL
Subiect FW: Judicial Watch: FBI Coust Filiog Reveals Grand hery Targeted Hillary Clinton

FOPYQUE WarsmEss,

A Polition repoder et ihis o ms,

el Versinn | Unsubsertbe

Juglicial
Watch' S

FBI (18-cv-154)-4228



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

e, Lisa €. {OGL] {FBI}

From: Page, Liza C, {OGC] {F8i}
Sent: Tharsday, Apell 27, 3D17 352 PM
To: Strzok, Peter P, {CD} {FBY}
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch: F&I Court Filing Reveals Grand Jury Targeted Hiflary Clinton
b5 -1
b6 -1
b7C -1
---—---—--_{Bﬁginai message ----=r--
From: "Strzok, Peter P, {C_{_)} {F8Yy}
Date: D4/27/2017 5:47 PM{GMT-05:00] -
Yo: "Page, Lisa €. {0GC) ivail kDo) (eBiy"
fCo} fi‘—'zﬁ‘i}' b5 -1
FCTot FRy | b6 -1
€3 (DO} {FBij| | BIC -1
Subject: RE: Judicial Watch: FB! Court Filing Reveals Grand jury Targeted Hillary Clinton HIE ~8
Thanls------- Original message ——----
from: “Page, Lisa C. {OGU] (78] |
Dater 4/27/17 9:38 PM {GMT-05:00} |
Toi o0 {Fai UStrzok, Peter £, {CD} {FAL° —_—
D {F8S b7C -1
[Co (581 | b7E -6
Tel DO} (Fei
Subject: RE: judicial Watch: ¥BI Court Filing Reveals Grand lury Targeted Hillary Clinton
b5 -1, 3
- Original message ———
From| KD} (F8i)
Oate: 04/ E?f Ei}i? 5:30 PM {GMT-05:00 _
To: "Strzok, Peter P, {£0} {FaYY | "Page. Lisa C. {QGC] {EBY" b6 -1
— b7C -1
S ETED]| | L7E -6
FeTo (e |
[ [EREEY] |

Subject: FW: Sudicial Watch: FBI Court Filing Reveals Grand fury Targeted Hillary Clinton

far FOUY aWwarengss,

Yreprisr sent s o ms

FBI (18-cv-154)-4231



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

e, Lisa €. {OGL] {FBI}

From: Rage, liza . {OGC] {FBY}

Sant: Thurcday, April 27, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Aok, Peter P {Ci}‘ {FBI}

Subject: rwd Judictal Watch: 81 Court F*giﬂﬂ Reveals Grand jury Targeted %‘isiaafy Clintoy
Artachments: PriestapDec.pdf

b6 -1
b7C -1

Are you serious, dude? This iz what § sent to So {'ve committed some grave sin for not inchuding
you on this? My apologies, DAD Strzok, sir.

-------- - Original message -
From "Page, Lisa €. {OGC] {78y b6 -1
Date: 04/27/2017 8:36 PM {GMT-05:00] i
Tof fOGC) (Fai)

Subject: Fued: ludicial Watch: F81 Court Filing Reveals Grand Jury Targeted Hiltary Clinton

{ didn't realize that we had said this publicly. We're likely to get a slew of inquiries. Just for the future,
we should try to et OPA know in atlvance if we're releasing sy new information. Thanks!

————— --- Ofiginal message ———
From| o) (raty
Tiate: 047272017 5:30 PM {GMT-05:001 _

To: "Strzok, Peter & {CD) {EBY) I"Page, tisa €. {OGC] (EBE"

bé -1

|COR {FRiY

b7C -1
I b7E -6

FCTD (FBY

cq DO} {FBY |
Bubject: FW: Judiclal Watch: £81 Court Hilng Reveais Grangd jury Targeted Hillary Clinton

*‘Cf {:i‘\\ i ‘%J&Raa @
ter

A& Podifics repog

Web Verzion | Unsubseribe

B dodiciat
B Wiatch' ¢

FBI (18-cv-154)-4235



Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch, Inc.

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
Contart 203-646-5188
Apﬁ% 373047

Judicial Watch: FBI Court Filing Reveals
Grand Jury Targeted Hillary Clinton

Documents contain sintement on subpoena given by FRI dvsistant Disector
 Assigned to ‘counterintelligence and cownterespionage marters’
Who supervised Clintor Irvestigation

{Washington, DC} - Tudicidl Watch fodav released new State Department documents including 3
declration froms FBI Special Agent EW. Priestap. the supervisor of the agancy’s investization into
Hillary Clinton’s emall activities, stating that the former secretary of state was the subject of 3 grand
jury Investigation refated to her BlackBerry emall accounis.

The declaration was produced inresponss to Fudicial Wateh's lsvsus sealdng to fovce Seeretary of

Sexte Rex Tillarson to takee steps 1o “recover amails of former Secestary of State Hillare Clinton” 2nd
other U8, Departnent of State ¢ toyees (Jaa 3 fiteryon {NQ. FIS-ov-

U783 The fawsplt was engmaih filed apaiust mm-ﬁwm:aﬂ of State Johm Kevre, The Trump
State Depariment fling fchudes detatls of the sgency’s c:oam-xmng refusal to refer the Clinton smail
tssue b the Tustice Department: as he law raquirsg

FBI (18-cv-154)-4236
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In the fling Prisstap dectares under penaliy of parjury that the FBI “obtsined Grand Jury subpoenas
related to the Blackberry e-mafl accounts, which producad nc responsive materials, as the requestsd
data was cutsids the retention Sme utiiced by those providers.”

On .e‘ipm 30, 215, Fudicial Watch sued Kerry after the Stawe Sep@mm:m fatled f take action cn g
eiter sent to Kerry “notifving him of the unlaveful removat of the Clinton emalls and raquesting that

he initiate enforcenent action pursuant to the {Federal Records Act].” including working through the
Artorney General o vecover the smails.

After utially beins dismaissed by the district conrt, Fudictal Watch™s lawsult was sovived sospied by
& dectmon of the U8, Coust of Appeals for the District of Colmbia Cireult oo Decamber 27, 2016,

While at the State Department, former Secretary of Stats Hillary Clinton conducted officiat
sovernment fusiness uaing nosecursd emal server andd smait accounts, Her oy aldss and advisors
gizo used non-"state gov” emal accounts to conduct official businsss. Clinton left office Februarv 1,
RES

“The ¥BI ronvensd a grand jury to iyvesticate Willary Clinton i 2018, Why is this information heing
released caly o™ said Tudicial Watcll President Tom Fitton, “dnd it is disturhing that the State
Department, Tustice Department snd FBI ars atilf trving to protect Hilary Clinton.  President Trump
needs to Claan house at all these agencies ™

252
Unsubscribe Tdiciat Wateh
425 Third Stpset §10°
Sutz= BOG

Wasington, DO 20004

Jodistal Wateds te 3 50N nonprofit prganisstion. Conteilotions ars rerstvad frowr individealy, foondations; and
cosporations and are tzn-faduntible fo tha antant allowed br law
Sediabeatch org
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